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Kay Flynn

From: Mary Bane UE i ;% ;/N [

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 6:09 PM IR e

To: James Maduro j

Ce: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Patrick Wiggins;
Lee Fordham; Adam Teitzman; John Mann; Greg Fogleman; Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn;
Betty Ashby

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 050542-TX & 050889-TX - verbal clarification pertaining to American
Dial Tone and Nexus ETC recommendations

approved.

----- Original Message-----

From: James Maduro

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 3:26 PM
To: Mary Bane

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey; Patrick Wiggins; Lee Fordham;
Adam Teitzman; John Mann; Greg Fogleman

Subject: Docket Nos. 050542-TX & 050889-TX - verbal clarification pertaining to American Dial Tone and
Nexus ETC recommendations

Staff would like to request approval to make a verbal modification to two recommendations scheduled for the
April 4, 2006 agenda. The phrase "Proposed Agency Action" was inadvertently left off the front cover of the
recommendations for Docket Numbers 050542-TX (American Dial Tone) and 050889-TX (Nexus).

At the end of the intro for each docket, staff would like to say: "Staff notes that this recommendation is a
Proposed Agency Action."
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